
Licensure/Certification Disclosure - by State

PROGRAM:

YES NO YES NO
Alabama AL X X State Requirements

Alaska AK X X State Requirements state requires 1,500 
internship hours

Arizona AZ X X State Requirements
state requires a minimum 
1,500 - maximum 2,080 

internship hours

Arkansas AR X X State Requirements state requires 2,000 
internship hours

California CA X X* State Requirements

state requires maximum 
1,500 internship hours. 

Requires continuing 
education in sexuality, 

alcohol treatment, child 
abuse reporting, spousal 
abuse assessment, aging 
and long-term care, and 
suicide risk assessment 
(regardless of program); 
IU's program meets all 

specific educational 
requirements.

Colorado CO X X State Requirements state requires 1,500 
internship hours

Connecticut CT X X State Requirements

Delaware DE X X State Requirements state requires 1,500 
internship hours

District of Columbia DC X X District 
Requirements

district requires 2,000 
internship hours

Florida FL X X State Requirements state requires 2,000 
internship hours

Additional Notes

Clinical Psychology (Psy.D.)

STATE
Licensure Required?

IU Program Meets 
Licensure 

Requirements?

Licensure/ 
Certification 

Information Link
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https://psychology.alabama.gov/applicants/psychologists/
https://psychology.alabama.gov/applicants/psychologists/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx
https://psychboard.az.gov/applications/psychologist-applications
https://psychboard.az.gov/applications/psychologist-applications
https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/applicants/
https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/applicants/
https://www.psychology.ca.gov/applicants/psychologist.shtml
https://www.psychology.ca.gov/applicants/psychologist.shtml
https://www.psychologist-license.com/states/colorado-psychologist-license.html
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Psychology/Psychologist-Licensure-Requirements
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Psychology/Psychologist-Licensure-Requirements
https://www.psychologist-license.com/states/delaware-psychologist-license.html
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/newlicense/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/psychology-licensing
https://dohenterprise.my.site.com/dchealthrenewals/s/portal-page
https://dohenterprise.my.site.com/dchealthrenewals/s/portal-page
https://floridaspsychology.gov/licensing/
https://floridaspsychology.gov/licensing/
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Georgia GA X X* State Requirements
applicants must also pass 
state jurisprudence exam; 

state requires 2,000i 
internship hours.

Hawaii HI X X State Requirements state requires 1,900 hour 
internship 

Idaho ID X X State Requirements state requires 1,000 
internship hours

Illinois IL X X State Requirements state requires 1,750 
internship hours

Indiana IN X X State Requirements state requires 1,500 
internship hours

Iowa IA X X State Requirements state requires 1,800 
internship hours

Kansas KS X X State Requirements
State allows 1,800 hours of 

predoctoral internship to 
count toward the required 

3,600 hour supervised 
internship/residency.

Kentucky KY X X State Requirements state requires 1,800 
internship hours

Louisiana LA X X* State Requirements LA requires completion of 
a state Jurisprudence 

examination; state 
requires 1,500 internship 

hours

Maine ME X X State Requirements state requires 1,500 
internship hours

Maryland MD X X State Requirements state requires 1,750 
internship hours

Massachusetts MA X X State Requirements state requires 1,600 
internship hours

Michigan MI X X State Requirements state requires 2,000 
internship hours

Minnesota MN X X State Requirements state requires 1,500 
internship hours

Mississippi MS X X State Requirements state requires 2,000 
internship hours
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https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/psychologist-examiners/licensing-registration-and-renewal/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-examiners-psychologists
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology/
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardAdditional.aspx?Bureau=PSY&BureauLinkID=100
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardAdditional.aspx?Bureau=PSY&BureauLinkID=100
http://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=48210
http://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=48210
https://www.psychologist-license.com/states/indiana-psychologist-license.html
https://www.psychologist-license.com/states/indiana-psychologist-license.html
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/mental-health/psychology
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Psychology
https://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/
https://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/psychologists
https://psy.ky.gov/
https://psy.ky.gov/new_docs.aspx?cat=101&menuid=117
http://www.lsbep.org/
https://psy.ky.gov/new_docs.aspx?cat=101&menuid=117
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-examiners-psychologists/licensing/conditional-temporary-psychologists
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-examiners-psychologists/licensing
https://health.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/generalinfopsychLicense.aspx
https://mdbnc.health.maryland.gov/psychnewapplicant/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/psychologists-licensing
https://www.mass.gov/psychologists-licensing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/psychology
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/psychology#Licensing_Information
https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/
https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/
https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/Pages/Licensure.aspx
https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/applying-license
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Missouri MO X X State Requirements state requires 1,500 
internship hours

Montana MT X X State Requirements state requires 1,600 
internship hours

Nebraska NE X X State Requirements state requires 1,500 
internship hours

Nevada NV X X State Requirements state requires 2,000 
internship hours

New Hampshire NH X X State Requirements state requires 1,500 
internship hours

New Jersey NJ X X State Requirements state requires 1,750 
internship hours

New Mexico NM X X State Requirements state requires 1,500 
internship hours

New York NY X X State Requirements state requires 1,750 
internship hours

North Carolina NC X X State Requirements state requires 1,500 
internship hours

North Dakota ND X X State Requirements state requires 1,500 
internship hours

Ohio OH X X State Requirements
state requires minimum 
1,500 - maximum 2,000 

internship hours

Oklahoma OK X X State Requirements state requires 2,000 
internship hours

Oregon OR X X State Requirements state requires 1,500 
internship hours

Pennsylvania PA X X State Requirements state requires 1,500 
internship hours

Rhode Island RI X X State Requirements state requires 1,500 
internship hours

South Carolina SC X X State Requirements state requires 1,500 
internship hours

South Dakota SD X X State Requirements state requires 1,800 
internship hours

Tennessee TN X X State Requirements state requires 1,900 hour 
internship 

Texas TX X X State Requirements state requires 1,750 
internship hours
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https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists-rules-statutes.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists-rules-statutes.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psychologists/
https://aca-prod.accela.com/pol/Default.aspx
https://www.psychologist-license.com/states/nebraska-psychologist-license.html
https://www.psychologist-license.com/states/nebraska-psychologist-license/
https://psyexam.nv.gov/Forms/ALL/PsychologistAppInfo/
https://psyexam.nv.gov/Forms/ALL/PsychologistAppInfo/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-psychologists
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-psychologists
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/psychologist-examiners/licensing-registration-and-renewal/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/psychologist-examiners/licensing-registration-and-renewal/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/psychology/how-apply-licensure-psychologist
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/psychology/how-apply-licensure-psychologist
https://www.sosnc.gov/divisions/licensing_boards/psychology
https://www.sosnc.gov/divisions/licensing_boards/psychology
https://www.ndsbpe.org/
https://www.ndsbpe.org/
https://psychology.ohio.gov/Applicants/Psychologist
https://psychology.ohio.gov/Applicants/Psychologist
https://www.ok.gov/psychology/Applicants/Become_a_Licensed_Psychologist/index.html
https://www.ok.gov/psychology/Applicants/Become_a_Licensed_Psychologist/index.html
https://www.oregon.gov/psychology/pages/Apply.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/psychology/pages/Apply.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Psychology/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Psychology/Pages/default.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=241
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=241
https://llr.sc.gov/psych/licensure.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/psych/licensure.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/psychology-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/psychology-board.html
https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-psychologists/index.html
https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-psychologists/index.html
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Utah UT X X State Requirements
state requires total 4,000 

hours combined 
internship/postdoctoral

Vermont VT X X State Requirements state requires 2,000 
internship hours

Virginia VA X X State Requirements state requires 1,500 
internship hours

Washington WA X X State Requirements state requires 300 
practicum hours, 1,500 

internship hours
West Virginia WV X X State Requirements state requires 1,800 

internship hours
Wisconsin WI X X State Requirements state requires 1,500 

internship hours
Wyoming WY X X State Requirements state requires 1,500 

internship hours
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https://dopl.utah.gov/psychology/exam-information/
https://dopl.utah.gov/psychology/exam-information/
https://sos.vermont.gov/psychological-examiners/
https://sos.vermont.gov/psychological-examiners/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/psychology/default.htm
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/psychology/default.htm
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Psychologist/LicenseRequirements
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Psychologist/LicenseRequirements
https://psychbd.wv.gov/license-info/Pages/default.aspx
https://psychbd.wv.gov/license-info/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Psychologist/Exams.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Psychologist/Exams.aspx
https://psychology.wyo.gov/
https://psychology.wyo.gov/

